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SCANNED NOv 27 2012

Formggo-PF

Department of the Treasury

Intemal Revenue Service

Return of Private Foundation
or Section 4947(a)(1) Nonexempt Charitable Trust

Treated as a Private Foundation

Note. The foundation may be able to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements

OMB No 1545-0052

For calendar year 2011 or tax year beginning

, 2011, and ending

2011

Name of foundation

TURN 2 FOUNDATION, INC.

A Employer identification number

Number and street (or P O box number if mail 1s not defivered to street address)

1360 EAST 9TH STREET

1100

34-1847687
Room/suite | B Telephone number (see instructions)
(216) 920-4800

City or town, state, and ZIP code

C H exemption application is
pending, check here

CLEVELAND, OH 44114-1717
G Check all that apply: | | Initial return initial return of a former public charity | p
|| Final return Amended return

Address change

Name change

1. Foreign organzations, check here

2. Foreign organizations meeting the
85% test, check here and attach

H_Check type of organization: |X | Section 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust

Other taxable private foundation

computation

E |f pnivate foundation status was termunated

Fair market value of all assets at end
of year (from Part ll, col. (c), line

J Accounting method.l_l Cash |_X| Accrual
Other (specify)

under section 507(b)(1)(A), check here . >

F If the foundation 1s in a 60-month termmnation

under section 507(b)(1)(B), check here | 4

16) > $ 4,458,410. (Part I, column (d) must be on cash basis.)
Analysis of Revenue and Expenses (The . (d) Disbursements
total of amounts in columns (b), (c), and (d) (a) Revenue and (b) Net investment (c) Adjusted net for charitable
may not necessarily equal the amounts in emggzﬁ: per income income purposes
column (a) (see instructions) ) (cash basis only)
1 Contnbutions, gifts, grants, etc , received (attach schedule) . 3 4 188 ’ 4674
2 Creck p[_| e oundaton s not requred o
3 Interest on savings and temporary cash investments 734 73. 73. ATCH 1
4 Dwvidends and interest from secunties . . . . 82,056 82,056. 82,056.] ATCH 2
S5a Grossrents , . . .. ... .........
b Net rental income or (loss)
g Gg get gain Ior (loss)f(f)rr.wrrlmI sale of assets not on line 10 40, 677
S| ° assesonmeea 324,379.
al 7 Capital gain net income (from Part IV, line 2) , 40, 677.
®l 8 Net short-term captalgan . ........ |  Ae— 1,737.
9 Income modificatons » -« « - - - - - - ’ .—ﬂ EL ': ’VFD j
10 a Gross sales less retums l '-’ T ”‘“’\'” I
and allowances « « « - - o) -
b Less Costof goods sold . ,n'-‘ NOV I 4 2049 IU)I
¢ Gross profit or (loss) (attach schedule) | ’ [T evle I,L,‘\) ’
11 Other income (attach schedule) , _ . _ . . . W Yy s ] ATCH 3
112 Total. Add lines 1 through 11 + . . . . . . . B,.28947B0L M [LBTZZ, 06. 83,866.
13 Compensation of officers, directors, trustees, etc _ -
® 14 Other employee salaries andwages . . . . . 438,814. 438,814.
3115 Pension plans, employee benefits , . . . . . 43,246. 43,246.
§|16a Legal fees (attach schedule) , , . . . . . .
2| b Accounting fees (attach schedule*™ 4 15,900. 15,900.
g ¢ Other professional fees (attach schedule). * 4,639. 4,639.
"E 17 Interest. . . . . . ... ... .. .....
z" 18 Taxes (attach schedule) (see instructions) . . , . . * h 42,184. 42,184.
E 19 Depreciation (attach schedule) and depletion, 18,110.
3|20 Ocewpaney. . ............... 124,471. 124,471.
© |21 Travel, conferences, and meetings , , . . . . 52,222. 52,222.
5 22 Prntingand publications , ., . .. ... .. 7,687. 7,687.
g’ 23 Other expenses (attach schedule) ATCH 7 922,788. 922,788.
E 24 Total operating and administrative expenses.
a Add lines 13 through 23 . . . . ... ... 1,670,061. 1,651,951,
© 25 Contributions, gifts, grantspad . , . . . . . 610,355. 610,355.
_126  Total expenses and disbursements. Add lines 24 and 25 2,280,416. 0 0 2,262,306.
27 Subtract line 26 from line 12
a Excessofr over exp and disb L. 110091314-
b Net investment income (if negative, enter -0-) 122,806. .\?J
c_Adjusted net income (if negative, enter -0-). . 83,866. (6\
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. *ATCH 5 ysa ** ATCH 6 Form 990-PF (2011) \\\(
B0 00TOES 5208 11/5/2012 9:10:15 AM  V 11-6.1 34-1847687 PAGE 2



Form 990-PFY(2011) TURN 2 FOUNDATION, INC.»

34-1847687 Page 2

Attached schedules and amounts in the Beginning of year End of year
m Balance Sheets description column should be for end-of-year
- amounts only (See mstructions ) (a) Book Value (b) Book Value (c) Fair Market Value
1 Cash-non-interest-beanng . . . . ... .. ......... 1,776. 1,889. 1,889.
2" Sawvings and temporary cash investments _ _ . . . . . . ... 294,012. 351,520. 351,520.
3 Accountsreceivable ®» ___
Less allowance for doubtful accounts » __
4 Pledgesrecevable »_ __ __ _________ 2_ r QZ_ 7_:_ 7_§ 2-_ i
Less aIIowancefordoubtfuIaccountsb_____§§§Lg‘39-_ 905,929. 1,791,819. 1,791,819,
S5 Grantsreceivable | . . ... ... ... ... .. ... ...
6 Receivables due from officers, directors, trustees, and other
disqualified persons (attach schedule) (see instructions) , . . .
7 Other notes and loans receivable (attach schedute) » _ _ _ _ _
Less allowance for doubtfulaccounts ™ _ _ _ _ _ __ ______
w| 8 Inventonesforsaleoruse . . .. ... ... ......
§ 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges , , . . . ATCH. 8. 22,541. 169,572. 169,572,
2 10 a Investments - U S and state govemment obligations (attach schedule)_*,* 99,407. 110,025. 110,025.
b Investments - corporate stock (attach schedule) ATCH 10 1,049,631. 1,114,689, 1,114,689.
¢ Investments - corporate bonds (attach schedule)A_T_C_H_ ,1_1_ 940, 668. 865,961. 865,961.
11 Investments - land, bulldings, >
and equipment basis =~ 0¥ o
Less accumulated depreciaton
(attach schedule) = =~ - e _
12 Investments -mortgageloans . . . . ... ... ... ...
13 Investments - other (attach schedule) , . ., ., . .. ... ...
T pment hae > o _____130,984. : ATCH 12
'(-iif:crfgggg‘dul}fgd depreciatony, g{,_gfzg_ 50,181. 39,025. 39,025.
15 Other assets (descnbe »_ _ ATCH 13 13,910. 13,910. 13,910.
16 Total assets (to be completed by all filers - see the
instructions Also,seepage1,item!) . . ., . . .. ... ... 3,378,055, 4,458,410. 4,458,410.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . . . . . . . .. 21,228. 452,135.
18 Grantspayable . . .. . ............. 400, 000. 150, 000.
@119 Deferredrevenue ., . . . . . ... ...\t 58,973. 82,962.. ATCH 14
g 20 Loans from officers, directors, trustees, and other disqualified persons
-:'3 21 Mortgages and other notes payable (attach schedule) , , , , .
=22  Other habilities (describe » ___ ATCH 15 ) 911. 1,103.
23  Total liabilities (add lines 17 through22) . . . . . . . .. .. 481,112. 686,200.
Foundations that follow SFAS 117, check here >|_X_|
and complete lines 24 through 26 and lines 30 and 31.
§24 Unrestnicted . . . . . . ... ...t 2,896,943. 3,772,210.
§|25 Temporarilyrestncted | . . . ... ... ..........
@|26 Permanentlyrestncted . . . . . ... ............
2 Foundations that do not follow SFAS 117,
E check here and complete lines 27 through 31. » I:'
6|27 caprtal stock, trust principal, or current funds _ ., . . . . . .
% 28  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, bidg , and equipment fund . , . .
3 29 Retained earnings, accumulated income, endowment, or other funds , .
f 30 Total net assets or fund balances (see instructions) _ , , . ., . 2,896,943. 3,772,210.
g 31 Total liabilites and net assets/fund balances (see
e I 3,378,055. 4,458,410.
Analysis of Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances
1 Total net assets or fund balances at beginning of year - Part Il, column (a), ine 30 (must agree with
end-of-year figure reported on prioryear'sreturn) | L. L. ... 1 2,896,943.
2 Enter amount from Part I' “ne 27a ...................................... 2 1 ' 009' 314 °
3 Other increases not included in bne 2 (temize) » ATTACHMENT 16 3 -134,047.
4 Add lmeS1'2' aNd 3 L e e e 4 3’772’210'
5 Decreases not included in line 2 (temize)p» 5
6 Total net assets or fund balances at end of year (line 4 minus line 5) - Part Il, column (b), Ine 30 . . . . . 6 3,772,210.
**ATCH 9 Form 990-PF (2011)
JSA

1E1420 1 000

00TOES 5208 11/5/2012 9:10:15 AM V 11-6.1 34-1847687
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1 ! TURN 2 FOUNDATION, INC.» 34-1847687
Form 990-PF (2011) Page 3
.Capital Gains and Losses for Tax on Investment Income
{a) List and describe the kind(s) of property sold (e g, real estate, 933:5.'&“5 é%’qﬁf’r‘é% (d) Date sold
) 2-story brick warehouse, or common stock, 200 shs MLC Co ) Pfurchase | (mo, day, yr.) | (M0-, day, yr)
1a SEE PART IV SCHEDULE
b
c
d
e
(#) Gross sales prce O o alowabie) O tus expense of sale (@) s () mins (0
a
b
c
d
e
Complete only for assets showing gain in column (h) and owned by the foundation on 12/31/69 (1) Gains (Col (h) gain minus
nruveome | QS FEe R = ey
a
b
c
d
e
2 Capital gain net iIncome or (net capital loss) { If gain, also enter in Part | line 7 }
If (loss), enter -0- in Part |, ine 7 2 40,677.
3 Net short-term capital gain or (loss) as defined in sections 1222(5) and (6):
If gain, also enter in Part I, ine 8, column (c) (see instructions) If (loss), enter -0- In }
Part |, line 8 . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e .. 3 1,737.

Qualification Under Section 4940(e) for Reduced Tax on Net Investment Income

(For optional use by domestic private foundations subject to the section 4940(a) tax on net investment income )

If section 4940(d)(2) applies, leave this part blank

Was the foundation liable for the section 4942 tax on the distributable amount of any year in the base period?

If "Yes," the foundation does not qualfy under section 4940(e). Do not complete this part.

DYesNo

1_Enter the appropriate amount in each column for each year; see the instructions before making any entries

Base pé:())d years (b) ) Dlstnbt(::l)on ratio
Calendar year (or lax year beginning in) Adjusted qualifying distnbutions Net value of nonchantable-use assets (col (b) dwded by col (c))

2010 2,283,403. 2,443,369. 0.934531

2009 2,313,080. 2,376,795. 0.973193

2008 2,566,837. 2,837,837. 0.904505

2007 2,030,302. 3,187,611. 0.636935

2006 2,116,106. 2,965,151. 0.713659

2 Totalofline 1, column(d) . . . . .. ... ... 2 4.162823
3 Average distribution ratio for the 5-year base period - divide the total on line 2 by 5, or by the

number of years the foundation has been in existence iflessthan5years , ., . ... ... .. 3 0.832565

4 Enter the net value of noncharitable-use assets for 2011 from Part X, lne5 4 2,520,975.

5 Multiplylinedbyhne3 5 2,098,876.

6 Enter 1% of net investment income (1% of Partl,lne 27b) . . . . .. . . .. 6 1,228.

7 Add |IneSSand6 .......................................... 7 2,100,104'

8 Enter qualifying distributions from Part XlII, line 4 8 2,262,306.

If ne 8 1s equal to or greater than line 7, check the box in Part VI, hne 1b, and complete that part using a 1% tax rate See the

Part VI instructions

JSA
1E1430 1 000

00TOES 5208 11/5/2012

9:10:15 AM V 11-6.1

34-1847687

Form 990-PF (2011)
PAGE 4




Fotm 990-PF'(2011) TURN 2 FOUNDATION, INC.» 34-1847687
Part VI

1a

b

D b WDN

a o o e

7

8
9

10
11

Page 4

Excise Tax Based on Investment Income (Section 4940(a), 4940(b), 4940(e), or 4948 - see instructions)

Exempt operating foundations described in section 4940(d)(2), check here > |:I and enter "N/A" on line 1

Date of ruling or determmation letter _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ __ (attach copy of letter if necessary - see instructions)
Domestic foundations that meet the section 4940(e) requirements in Part V, check 1

here andenter 1% of Partl,lne27b , . . .. . ... ... ... .. ..

All other domestic foundations enter 2% of line 27b. Exempt foreign organizations enter 4% of
Part |, line 12, col. (b).

Tax under section 511 (domestic section 4947(a)(1) trusts and taxable foundations only Others enter -0-) , . .

Add lines 1 and 2

(=]

Subtitle A (iIncome) tax (domestic section 4947(a)(1) trusts and taxable foundations only Others enter -0-) , | |

o

o & W N

Tax based on investment income. Subtract line 4 from line 3 If zero or less, enter -0-

Credits/Payments
2011 estimated tax payments and 2010 overpayment credited to 2011_ , _ | 6a
Exempt foreign organizations - tax withheld at source 6b

Tax paid with application for extension of time to file (Form 8868) 6¢c

Backup withholding erroneousty withheld 6d

Total credits and payments Addlines6athrough6d . . . . . .« . . - . . o 0 vt v i v b e 7

Enter any penalty for underpayment of estimated tax Check here D if Form 2220 1s attached 8

Tax due. If the total of lines 5 and 8 i1s more than line 7, enter amountowed _ = . _ .. ....... 9

>
Overpayment. If ine 7 i1s more than the total of lines 5 and 8, enter the amount overpaid _ . _ . . »| 10
Enter the amount of ine 10 to be Credited to 2012 estimated tax p Refunded p| 11

ELAIT.Y Statements Regarding Activities

1a

10

During the tax year, did the foundation attempt to influence any national, state, or local legislation or did 1t participate
or intervene in any poliical campaign? | | | . L L L . L L . L . e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Did 1t spend more than $100 during the year (either directly or indirectly) for political purposes (see page 19 of the
instructions for definition)? | | | L, L L L L L L L L L e e e e e e e e et e e e e
If the answer 1s "Yes" to 1a or 1b, attach a detailed description of the activiies and copies of any malterials published or
distributed by the foundation in connection with the activities

Did the foundation file Form 1120-POL for this Year? | | . . . . 0 o 0 s i e s e e e o e e v e e s s st s e s u
Enter the amount (if any) of tax on political expenditures (section 4955) imposed during the year

(1) On the foundation P> $ (2) On foundation managers P $

Enter the reimbursement (if any) paid by the foundation during the year for political expenditure tax imposed
on foundation managers P $
Has the foundation engaged in any activities that have not previously been reported to the IRS?
If "Yes," attach a detailed description of the activities

Has the foundation made any changes, not previously reported to the IRS, in its governing instrument, articles of
incorporation, or bylaws, or other similar instruments? /f "Yes," attach a conformed copy of the changes

Did the foundation have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more dunng the year?
If "Yes," has it filed ataxretum on Form 990-T for this year? . . . . . . . L 0 i i i s s i e s e e e e e e e s e s e e e n
Was there a hquidation, termination, dissolution, or substantial contraction during the year?
If "Yes," attach the statement required by General Instruction T

Are the requirements of section 508(e) (relating to sections 4941 through 4945) satisfied either

® By language in the governing instrument, or

e By state legislation that effectively amends the governing instrument so that no mandatory directions that
conflict with the state law remain in the governing instrument? | |, . . . . . . . . . . . i @ i i e e e e e e e
Did the foundation have at least $5,000 in assets at any time during the year? If "Yes,” complete Part I, col (c), and Part XV

Enter the states to which the foundation reports or with which it is registered (see instructions) b
FL,MI,NJ,NY,OH,

If the answer is "Yes" to line 7, has the foundation furnished a copy of Form 990-PF to the Attorney General
(or designate) of each state as required by General Instruction G? If "No," attach explanation , , . . . . ... ... ... ...
Is the foundation claiming status as a private operating foundation within the meaning of section 4942())(3) or
4942(;)(5) for calendar year 2011 or the taxable year beginning 1n 2011 (see instructions for Part XIV)? If “Yes,” complete

Did any persons become substantial contributors during the tax year? If "Yes,” attach a schedule lhsting thewr names
and addresses

Yes | No

1a

1ib

1c

4a

4b

b ol Kad Kad

8b

10

X

JSA

1E1440 1 000

00TOE5 5208 11/5/2012 9:10:15 AM V 11-6.1 34-1847687

Form 990-PF (2011)



Form 990-PF(2011) TURN 2 FOUNDATION, INC.s 34-1847687 Page 5
CUA'IDY Statements Regarding Activities (continued)

11 At any tme during the year, did the foundation, directly or indirecttyy, own a controlled entty within the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)7 If "Yes,"” attach schedule (see InsStructions) . . . . . . . . . v v v v v v o e e e e e o 11 X
12 Did the foundation make a distribution to a donor advised fund over which the foundation or a disqualified
person had advisory privileges? If "Yes," attach statement (see Instructions) . . . . . . . . . . v v 0 i e e e e e e e 12 X
13 Did the foundation comply with the public inspection requirements for its annual returns and exemption applicaton? , , . . . 13 X
Website address ®_____TURN2FOUNDATION.ORG . ______________
14 Thebooksaremncareof p KIM WILSON Telephoneno B _____(216)920-4800
Locatedat »1360 E. 9TH ST. #1100 CLEVELAND, OH zZP+4 p44114-1782
15 Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990-PF in lieu of Form 1041-Checkhere . . . . . . . . .« « v o v v v v PU
and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued dunngtheyear, , . . . ... .. ... .. ... > I 15 |
16 At any time during calendar year 2011, did the foundation have an interest in or a signature or other authority Yes| No
over a bank, secunties, or other financial account in aforeign country? . . . . L L L L . . s e e e e e e e e e 16 X

See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1 If "Yes," enter the name of I
the foreign country B>
Statements Regarding Activities for Which Form 4720 May Be Required
File Form 4720 if any item is checked in the "Yes" column, unless an exception applies. Yes| No
1a During the year did the foundation (either directly or indirectly)
(1) Engage in the sale or exchange, or leasing of property with a disqualified person? . . . . .. .. I:l Yes No
(2) Borrow money from, lend money to, or otherwise extend credit to (or accept it from) a
disqualified Person? | . . . . . L. . L. L e e e e e e e e e e e Yes No
(3) Furnish goods, services, or facilities to (or accept them from) a disqualified person? _ | . . . . . Yes No
(4) Pay compensation to, or pay or reimburse the expenses of, a disqualified person? _ , , . .. .. Yes No
(5) Transfer any income or assets to a disqualified person (or make any of either available for
the benefit or use of adisqualified person)?, . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e |:| Yes No
(6) Agree to pay money or property to a government official? (Exception. Check "No" if the
foundation agreed to make a grant to or to employ the official for a period after

termination of government service, If terminatingwithin90days ), . . . . ... ... .. ... Yes No
b If any answer i1s "Yes" to 1a(1)«(6), did any of the acts fail to qualify under the exceptions described in Regulations
section 53 4941(d)-3 or In a current notice regarding disaster assistance (see instructions)? . . . . . . . . . 0 0o e ib X
Organizations relying on a current notice regarding disaster assistance checkhere , , . . . . . ... .. .. > D

¢ Did the foundation engage in a prior year in any of the acts described in 1a, other than excepted acts, that

were not corrected before the first day of the tax year beginning In 20112 _ . . . . . . . 0 0 v 0 i e e e e e e e e e 1c X
2 Taxes on failure to distnbute income (section 4942) (does not apply for years the foundation was a private
operating foundation defined in section 4942(j)(3) or 4942(j)(5))
a At the end of tax year 2011, did the foundation have any undistributed income (lines 6d and
6e, Part XIll) for tax year(s) beginming before 201172 ., . . . . . v . v 0t e e e e e e e e I:l Yes No
if "Yes,"listtheyears » __ __ N e ___ o __
b Are there any years listed in 2a for which the foundation i1s not applying the provisions of section 4942(a)(2)
(relating to Incorrect valuation of assets) to the year's undistributed income? (If applying section 4942(a)(2) to
all years listed, answer "No" and attach statement-seeinstructions ) | |, . . . . . . . . L . 0 i e e e e e e e e e e e e 2b
c If the provisions of section 4942(a)(2) are being applied to any of the years hsted in 2a, list the years here
» _ e e __ e
3a Did the foundation hold more than a 2% direct or indirect interest in any business enterprise
atany tmedunngtheyear? | . . . . L L L. L e e e e e e e e e D Yes No
b If "Yes,” did #t have excess business holdings in 2011 as a result of (1) any purchase by the foundation or
disqualified persons after May 26, 1969, (2) the lapse of the 5-year period (or longer period approved by the
Commussioner under section 4943(c)(7)) to dispose of holdings acquired by gift or bequest, or (3) the lapse of
the 10-, 15-, or 20-year first phase holding period? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine if the
foundation had excess business holdings in 2011 ) | | . . © . L . . i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3b
4a Did the foundation invest during the year any amount in a manner that would jeopardize its chantable purposes? , , . . . . .. 4a X
b Did the foundation make any investment in a prior year (but after December 31, 1969) that could jeopardize its
charnitable purpose that had not been removed from |eopardy before the first day of the tax year beginning in 201172 . 4b X

Form 990-PF (2011)

JSA
1E1450 1 000
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Form 990-PF*(2011) TURN 2 FOUNDATION, INC.»

34-1847687

Statements Regarding Activities for Which Form 4720 May Be Required (continued)

5a During ¢the year did the foundation pay or incur any amount to
(1) Carry on propaganda, or otherwise attempt to influence legislation (section 4945(e))? . . . .. .
(‘2) Influence the outcome of any specific public election (see section 4955), or to camry on,
directly or indirectly, any voter registratondnve? |, . . . . . . . . L. ... s e e e e e e
(3) Provide a grant to an individual for travel, study, or other similar purposes?, , . ., ... ... ..
(4) Pronide a grant to an organization other than a charitable, etc, organization described in
section 509(a)(1), (2), or (3), or section 4940(d)(2)? (seeinstructions) , , . . .. .. ... ...
(5) Prownide for any purpose other than rehgious, chartable, scientific, literary, or educational

purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals?

No

No
No

No
No

Yes

b If any answer 1s "Yes" to 5a(1)(5), did any of the transactions fal to qualify under the exceptions described in

Regulations section 53 4945 or in a current notice regarding disaster assistance (see instructions)?
Organizations relying on a current notice regarding disaster assistance check here
c If the answer 1s "Yes" to question 5a(4), does the foundation claim exemption from the tax
because it maintained expenditure responsibility forthegrant? , , , . . . .. .. ... ... ...
If "Yes," attach the statement required by Regulations section 53 4945-5(d).
Did the foundation, during the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums
on a personal benefit contract?

6a

b Did the foundation, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
If "Yes" to 6b, file Form 8870

7a Atany time during the tax year, was the foundation a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? _ _

p f "Yes,” did the foundation receive any proceeds or have any net income attributable to the transaction?

DYes No

DYes No

I___lYes

5b

Page 6

6b

7b

Part Vi and Contractors

Information About Officers, Directors, Trustees, Foundation Managers, Highly Paid Employees,

1 List all officers, directors, trustees, foundation managers and their compensation (see instructions).

b) Title, and average c) Compensation
(a) Name and address ( )hours per weekg (Sf)not pgld, enter
devoted to position 0-)
ATTACHMENT 17 0

and deferred compensation

{d) Contributions to
employee benefit plans

(e) Expense account,
other allowances

g

2 Compensation of five highest-paid employees
"NONE."

(other than those included on line 1 - see instructions). If none, enter

(b) Title, and average
hours per week
devoted to position

(a) Name and address of each employee paid more than $50,000 (c) Compensation

(d) Contnbutions to
employee benefit
plans and deferred

(e) Expense account,
other allowances

compensation
ATTACHMENT 18 77 246,916. 22,592.
Total number of other employees paid over $50,000 . . . . . o v v v i v v v it e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e s s | |
Form 990-PF (2011)
JSA
1E1460 1 000
00TOES 5208 11/5/2012 9:10:15 AM V 11-6.1 34-1847687 PAGE 7




. y TURN 2 FOUNDATION, INC.» 34-1847687
Form 990-PF (2011)
18111} - Information About Officers, Directors, Trustees, Foundation Managers, Highly Paid Employees,

and Contractors (continued)
3  Five highest-paid independent contractors for professional services (see instructions). f none, enter "NONE."

Page 7

(a) Name and address of each person paid more than $50,000

{b) Type of service

(c) Compensation

N/A

Total number of others receiving over $50,000 for professionalservices . . . . . . . . . ... .......... »

Summary of Direct Charitable Activities

List the foundation's four largest direct charitable activities dunng the tax year Include relevant statistical information such as the number of
organtzations and other beneficianes served, conferences convened, research papers produced, etc

Expenses

1 SPONSOR AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS IN NEW YORK CITY AND W.

PHYSICAL FITNESS & EDUCATION ENRICHMENT PROGRAMS ON WEEKDAYS

414,514.

2 SPONSOR JETER'S LEADERS PROGRAMS IN THE NEW YORK CITY AND

ACHIEVEMENT, EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES, & COMMUNITY SERVICE

828,154.

3 SPONSOR SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAMS IN THE NEW YORK CITY, TAMPA, FL

ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT AND LEADERSHIP SKILLS

102,720.

4 SPONSOR YOUTH BASEBALL CLINICS AND CAMPS IN THE NEW YORK,

A MORE INTENSE TRAINING OF LEADERSHIP AND BASEBALL SKILLS

193, 330.

Part IX-B Summary of Program-Related Investments (see instructions)

Descnibe the two largest program-related investments made by the foundation dunng the tax year on ines 1 and 2

Amount

JSA

1E1465 1 000

00TOES5 5208 11/5/2012 9:10:15 AM V 11-6.1 34-1847687

Form 990-PF (2011)
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. ! TURN 2 FOUNDATION, INC.s

Form 990-PF (2011)

34-1847687

Page 8

Minimum Investment Return (All domestic foundations must complete this part. Foreign foundations,

see instructions.)

o 0 0 U o

5
6

Far rarket value of assets not used (or held for use) directly in carrying out charitable, etc.,
purposes:

Average monthly fair market value of securites .~~~
Average of monthly cashbalances . . ... ... ....... .. ... ... .......
Fair market value of all other assets (see instructions)

Total (add Ines 12,b,and C) . . . . . ... ... ...
Reduction claimed for blockage or other factors reported on lines 1a and

1c (attach detailed explanation) l 1e l

SUbtraCt Ilne 2 from Ilne 1d -----------------------------------------
Cash deemed held for chartable activities Enter 1 1/2% of Ine 3 (for greater amount, see
NS UCONS ) e e e e e e

Net value of noncharitable-use assets. Subtract line 4 from line 3 Enter here and on Part V, line 4 .
Minimum investment return. Enter 5% of ine 5

1a 2,230,445.
1b 328,920.
1c

1d 2,559, 365.
2

3 2,559, 365.
4 38,390.
5 2,520,975.
6 126,049.

m Distributable Amount (see instructions) (Section 4942(j)(3) and (j)(5) private operating

foundations and certain foreign organizations check here p and do not complete this part.)

1  Minimum investment returnfrom Part X, lme 6. . . . . . ... . ... ... ... .. 1
2a Taxon investment income for 2011 from Part VI, line5 . = = | 2a
b Income tax for 2011 (This does not include the tax from PartVl.) = | 2b
c Add Ilnes 2a and 2b --------------------------------------------- 2c
3 Distributable amount before adjustments Subtract line 2c fromlne1 . . . .. .. ... ... .. 3
4 Recoveries of amounts treated as qualifying distributions . . . . ... ... ... 4
5 Add |Ines 3 and 4 ---------------------------------------------- 5
6 Deduction from distributable amount (see instructions) ... ... 6
7 Distributable amount as adjusted. Subtract ine 6 from line 5. Enter here and on Part XIli,
[T = T T T TS 7
Qualifying Distributions (see instructions)
1 Amounts paid (including administrative expenses) to accomplish charitable, etc., purposes’
a Expenses, contributions, gifts, etc - total from Part |, column (d), line26 . . . 1a 2,262, 306.
b Program-related investments - total from Partix- 1b
2 Amounts paid to acquire assets used (or held for use) directly in carrying out charitable, etc,
PUIPOSES e 2
3 Amounts set aside for specific charitable projects that satisfy the:
a Sutability test (prior IRS approvalrequred) 3a
b Cash distribution test (attach the required schedule) . . . ... ... 3b
4 Qualifying distributions. Add lines 1a through 3b Enter here and on Part V, ine 8, and Part XIlt, ine4 = = | 4 2,262,306.
5 Foundations that qualify under section 4940(e) for the reduced rate of tax on net investment income.
Enter 1% of Part |, ine 27b (see INStructions), . . . . . . . . . . 5 1,228.
6  Adjusted qualifying distributions. Subtract line 5 fromne 4 . ... ... .. .. ... 6 2,261,078.
Note. The amount on line 6 will be used In Part V, column (b), in subsequent years when calculating whether the foundation
qualifies for the section 4940(e) reduction of tax in those years.
Form 990-PF (2011)
JSA

1E1470 1 000

0OOTOES 5208 11/5/2012 9:10:15 AaM V 11-6.1 34-1847687

PAGE 9



) TURN 2 FOUNDATION,

Form 990-PF (2011)
Undistributed Income (see instructions)

o

- 0o a o U o

INC..

34-1847687

Page 9

Distributable amount for 2011 from Part XI,
Ne7 .
Undistnbuted income, if any, as of the end of 2011
Enter amount for 2010only | ., . . . .. . ..

Total for pror years 20 09 20 08 2007

(a)
Corpus

(b)
Years prior to 2010

(c)
2010

(d)
2011

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2011
From 2006 2,117,323,

""" 2,030,302,

From 2007
2,567,719.

From 2009 2,313,080.

From 2008
From 2010 2,284,108.

Total of lines 3athroughe | , ., . .. ... ..

Qualifying distnbutions for 2011 from Part XlI,
ined » $ 2,262,306.

a Applied to 2010, but not more than ine2a | | _

d Applied to 2011 distributable amount

Applied to undistributed income of prior years
(Election required - see instructions)

Treated as distributions out of corpus (Election
required - see Instructions)

Remaining amount distributed out of corpus

Excess distributions carryover apphed to 2011 |
(If an amount appears in column (d), the same
amount must be shown in column (a).)

Enter the net total of each column as
indicated below:

a Corpus Add hines 3f, 4c, and 4e Subtract line 5

b Prior years' undistnbuted income Subtract

-
o

O a0 o o

ine 4b fromlne2b . ...
Enter the amount of prior years' undistributed
income for which a notice of deficiency has been
issued, or on which the section 4942(a) tax has

been previouslyassessed, . . . ... ... ..

Subtract hne 6c from line 6b. Taxable
amount - see Instructions

Undistnbuted income for 2010 Subtract line
4a from line 2a Taxable amount - see
Instructions . . . . . . . .. 0L e s ...

Undistnbuted income for 2011 Subtract lines
4d and 5 from line 1 This amount must be
distributed in 2012

Amounts treated as distributions out of corpus
to satsfy requirements imposed by section
170(b)(1)(F) or 4942(g)(3) (see instructions)

Excess distributions carryover from 2006 not
applied on line 5 or line 7 (see instructions) | |
Excess distributions carryover to 2012.
Subtract lines 7 and 8 from line 6a

Analysis of line 9

11,312,532.

2,262,306.

13,574,838.

2,117,323.

11,457,515.

Excess from 2007 _ , .
Excess from 2008 , |, .
Excess from 2009 , , .
Excess from 2010 _ _ .,
Excess from 2011 , ., .,

2,030,302.

2,567,719.

2,313,080.

2,284,108.

2,262,306.

JSA

1E1480 1 000
O0TOES 5208 11/5/2012

9:10:15 AM V 11-6.1

34-1847687

Form 990-PF (2011)

PAGE 10



Ferm 990-PF (2011) TURN 2 FOUNDATION. INC. 34-1847687  page 10
Pl Private Operating Foundations (see instructions and Part ViI-A, question 9)

1a

2a

if the foundation has received a ruling or determination letter that 1t is a private operating

foundation, and the ruling 1s effective for 2011, enter the date of therung .~ . »| 09/11/2007

Check box to indicate whether the foundation is a private operating foundation descnbed in section LX I 4942(j)(3) or I | 4942())(5)
Enter the lesser of the ad- Tax year Prior 3 years {e) Total

justed net income from Part (a)2011 (b) 2010 (c) 2009 (d) 2008

| or the minimum investment
retun from Part X for each

yearsted . . . 83,866. 70,444. 70, 980. 88,240, 313, 530.
85% of ne2a . . . . . 71,286. 59,877. 60, 333. 75,004. 266,500,
Qualifying distnbutions from Part
XIl, line 4 for each year listed 2,262,306. 2,284,108. 2,313,080, 2,567,719. 9,427,213,
Amounts included n line 2¢ not
used dureclly for actve conduct 788,237. 518,987. 602,781. 856, 389. 2,766,394,

of exemptactivites . . . . .

Qualfying  distributions  made
directly for active conduct of
exempt activties Subtract line

2d from line 2¢ 1,474,069. 1,765,121. 1,710,299. 1,711,330. 6,660,819.

Complete 3a, b, or ¢ for the
alternative test relied upon
"Assets” altemative test - enter

(1) valwoof all assets . . 4,458, 410. 3,378, 055. 2,495,796. 2,274,369.] 12,606, 630.

(2) Value of assets qualifying
under section
4942()(3)BYN. . . .

“Endowment™ alternative test-

enter 2/3 of minimum invest-

ment retum shown in Part X,

e 6 for each year Isted . | 84,536. 81,445, 79,227. 94,595, 339,803.

“Support® alternative test - enter

(1) Total support other than
gross investment income
(interest, dmdends, rents,
payments on securlies
loans (section 512(a)(5)),
orroyaltes) ., .

(2) Ssupport from general
public and 5 or more
exempt organizations as
provided in section 4942
0cBYm) . ... ..

(3) Largest amount of sup-
port from an exempt
organization

4) Gross investment income ,
m Supplementary Information (Complete this part only if the foundation had $5,000 or more in assets

at any time during the year - see instructions.)

Information Regarding Foundation Managers:

List any managers of the foundation who have contributed more than 2% of the total contributions received by the foundation
before the close of any tax year (but only iIf they have contributed more than $5,000) (See section 507(d)(2).)

DEREK S. JETER

List any managers of the foundation who own 10% or more of the stock of a corporation (or an equally large portion of the
ownership of a partnership or other entity) of which the foundation has a 10% or greater interest

N/A

Information Regarding Contribution, Grant, Gift, Loan, Scholarship, etc., Programs:

Check here> if the foundation only makes contributions to preselected chantable organizations and does not accept
unsolicited requests for funds. If the foundation makes gifts, grants, etc (see instructions) to individuals or organizations under
other conditions, complete items 2a, b, ¢, and d

The name, address, and telephone number of the person to whom applications should be addressed
ATTACHMENT 19

The form in which applications should be submitted and information and matenals they should include

N/A

Any submission deadlines

N/A

Any restrictions or limitations on awards, such as by geographical areas, charitable fields, kinds of institutions, or other
factors-

N/A

JSA
1E1490 1 000

Form 990-PF (2011)
O0TOES5 5208 11/5/2012 9:10:15 AM V 11-6.1 34-1847687 PAGE 11



, ! TURN 2 FOUNDATION, INC. 34-1847687
Form 980-PF (2011) Page 11
. Supplementary Information (continued)
3 _Grants and Contributions Paid During the Year or Approved for Future Payment
) Recipient "s;:e: Ip::; ‘rse:aa'l.glfs'r‘f.ﬁ"g' Foundation Purpose of grant or
! tatus of Amount
Name and address (home or business) 2y foundatien manager | ol ipient contnbution
a Paid during the year
ATTACHMENT 20
e £ S > 3a 610, 355.
b Approved for future payment
ATTACHMENT 21
) e - PP > 3b 150, 000.
Form 990-PF (2011)
JSA
1E1491 1 000
00TOE5 5208 11/5/2012 9:10:15 AM V 11-6.1 34-1847687 PAGE 12



) TURN 2 FOUNDATION,

Form 990-PF (2011)

FldPA"IN-Y Analysis of Income-Producing Activities

INC..

34-1847687

Page 12

Enter gross amounts unless otherwise indicated

1

N & N

-0 W o ~N;

- -

12
13

Program service revenue
a

Unrelated bustness income

Excluded by section 512, 513, or 514

(a)
Business code

(b)

Amount

(c)

(d)

Exclusion code Amount

(e)
Related or exempt
function income
{See instructions )

o o o T

f

g Fees and contracts from government agencies
Membership dues and assessments | _ | , .,
Interest on savings and temporary cash investments

Dividends and interest from secunties | | | |

Net rental income or (loss) from real estate

Net rental income or (loss) from personal property
Other investment income | | _ ., . .. ...
Gain or (loss) from sales of assets other than inventory
Net income or (loss) from special events | | |
Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory. .
Other revenue a

14

73.

14

82,056.

18

40,677.

b SEE PART 1 LINE 11

01

-21,543.

Cc

d

e

Subtotal Add columns (b), (d), and(e) , . . .
Total. Add line 12, columns (b), (d), and (e)

101,263.

(See worksheet in line 13 instructions to venfy calculations )

ZT P 4B Relationship of Activities to the Accomplishment of Exempt Purposes

Line No.

101,263.

Explain below how each activity for which income Is reported in column (e) of Part XVI-A contributed importantly to the

v accomplhishment of the foundation's exempt purposes (other than by providing funds for such purposes) (See instructions.)

JSA

1E1492 1 000

00TOES 5208 11/5/2012 9:10:15 AM V 11-6.1

34-1847687

Form 990-PF (2011)

PAGE 13



Fdrm 990-PF'(2011) TURN 2 FOUNDATION,; INC.

34-1847687  page 13

Information Regarding Transfers To and Transactions and Relationships With Noncharitable

Exempt Organizations

1 Dud the organization directly or indirectly engage in any of the following with any other organization described Yes | No

In section 501(c) of the Code (other than section 501(c)(3) organizations) or in section 527, relating to political

organizations?

a Transfers from the reporting foundation to a noncharitable exempt organization of:

(1) Cash

(4) Reimbursement arrangements
(5) Loans or loan guarantees

»

1a(1)
1a(2)

»

1b(1)
1b(2)
1b(3)
1b(4)
1b(5)
1b(6)
1c

P DG DG D4 D4 K]

d If the answer to any of the above 1s "Yes,” complete the following schedule. Column (b) should always show the fair market
value of the goods, other assets, or services given by the reporting foundation If the foundation received less than fairr market
value in any transaction or sharing arrangement, show in column (d) the value of the goods, other assets, or services received.

(a) Line no (b) Amount involved (c) Name of noncharitable exempt organization (d) Description of transfers, transactions, and shanng arrangements

N/A N/A

2a Is the foundation directly or indirectly affilated with, or related to, one or more tax-exempt organizations

described in section 501(c) of the Code (other than section 501(c)(3)) or in section 5277

b _If "Yes," complete the following schedule

.......... I:lYeSNo

(a) Name of organization (b) Type of organization

(c) Description of relationship

Sign

} / ' N May the RS dscuss this retum
Here “l ( ». E’[Z&cg&!: with the preparer _shown below

Unger peghlties g penury, | declare th have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belef, it 1s true,
Bct, atl oo cie p pther than taxpayer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge

(see instructions)? X Yes No

Date

Check| _|if [PTIN

" /4'/, 2 |self-employed]| PO0O051718

. Print/Type preparer's name Prepager's signature
Paid / - v(/ ‘ <
Preparer / tin M 1 £

P Fimsname » MAI WEALTH ADVISORS A.LC

Firm's EIN 61-1495162

Use Only [Firm's address p» 1360 E. 9TH ST. STE 1100

CLEVELAND, OH 44114-1717 | Phoneno 216-920-4800
Form 990-PF (2011)
JSA
1E1483 2 000
00TOE5 5208 11/5/2012 9:10:15 AM V 11-6.1 34-1847687 PAGE 14



Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF) » Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2@1 1

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Name of the organizatidn Employer identification number
TURN 2 FOUNDATION, INC.

34-1847687

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ D 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
|:| 527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

D 501(c)(3) taxabte private foundation

Check If your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions

General Rule

For an organization fiing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (1n money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il

Special Rules

D For a section 501(c)(3) organization fiing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3 % support test of the regulations
under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(v1) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of
the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (1) Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1h, or (1) Form 990-EZ, line 1.
Complete Parts | and Il

|:| For a section 501(c)(7). (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary,
or educational purposes, or the prevention of cruelty to children or amimals. Complete Parts |, Il, and Il

D For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contnbutor,
during the year, contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc , purposes, but these contributions did
not total to more than $1,000 If this box i1s checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the
year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc , purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule
applies to this organization because it recetved nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc , contributions of $5,000 or
more during the year > $

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on
Part |, ine 2, of its Form 990-PF, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

JSA

1E1251 1 000

OOTOE5 5208 11/5/2012 9:10:15 AM V 11-6.1 34-1847687 PAGE 16



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011) Page 2
Name of organization TURN 2 FOUNDATION, INC. Employer identification number
34-1847687
m Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
- - } _| BANK OF By_E_R_I_Cﬁ _______________________ Person
Payroll
1185 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS = |$__________9:366.| Noncash
NEW YORK, NY 10036 (Complete Part Il if there is
i L oy Ry oy S a noncash contnibution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
__2_| STEINER SPORTS MEMORABILIA __________ Person
Payroll
EELEfLEEE@UEifgfggl_______________________ ________222L§99L Noncash
NEW ROCHELLE, NY 10801 (Complete Part Il if there 1s
e a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
__3_| JETER, DEREK S. _____________________ Person
Payroll
C/0 PWC, 400 RENAISSANCE CTR | $________533,066. | Noncash
DETROIT, MI 48243 (Complete Part Il if there 1s
e a noncash contribution )
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
- - il - _Gf\LI‘_O_R_A_DlE ______________________________ Person
Payroll
555 W. MONROE STREET; #10-5 = e _____25,000. | Noncash
CHICAGO., IL 60661 (Complete Part Il if there 1s
e a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
__2_| TURN 2, INC. o __ Person
Payroll
1360 E. 9TH STREET; SUITE 1100 oeee-___124,020. | Noncash
CLEVELAND, OH 44114 (Complete Part Il if there I1s
g e a noncash contribution )
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
- - § _| NIKE, INC. Person
Payroli
ONE BOWERMAN DRIVE, JR-4 o ______100,000. Noncash
BEAVERTON, OR 97005-6453 (Complete Part 1l If there is
g gL RNy M a noncash contribution.)
JSA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)
1E1253 1 000

00TOE5 5208 11/5/2012

9:10:15 AM V 11-6.1

34-

1847687 PAGE 17



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2011) Page 2
Name of organization TURN 2 FOUNDATION, INC. Employer identification number
34-1847687
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
__7_| TRI_STATE QUALITY FORD DEALERS __________ Person
Payroll
EEELEggg?if?fgggif§¥¥l____________________ ________}99L999; Noncash
TARRYTOWN, NY 10591 (Complete Part Il f there 1s
B L L T T, a noncash contribution )
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
__8_| MOVADO GROUP, INC. ______________________ Person
Payroll
ngLEES@tfggﬂl____________________________ __________§L§§9_ Noncash
PARAMUS, NJ 07652 (Complete Part Il f there 1s
e e Tt e a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
- _9 _| BEAVEX, INC. e __ Person
Payroll
EELEE?&JJGEL______________________________ _________§§L9§§_ Noncash
NEW HAVEN, CT 06507 (Complete Part Il f there 1s
T a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_A0_| STEINER SPORTS MEMORABILIA ________ _____ Person
Payroll
EELE@LEKE@@?Lfﬁfg%i_______________________ _________§§L199_ Noncash
NEW ROCHELLE, NY 10801 (Complete Part Il f there 1s
e e - a noncash contribution )
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
- _1} _| GATORADE ___ ____ ___  _______ Person
Payroll
555 W. MONROE STREET, SUITE 10-5 | $_________18,650. | Noncash
CHICAGO, IL 60661 (Complete Part Il f there 1s
s a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_12_| BNONYMOUS DONOR __________________________ Person
Payroll
_3_3_0__M§_D_I_SPE‘]_§_V_E_1‘1_U_E________________________ _________}ZLQ(_)(_); Noncash
NEW YORK, NY 10017 (Complete Part Il f there 1s
P e e e a noncash contribution }
JSA Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)
1E1253 1 000

O0OTOE5 5208 11/5/2012

9:10:15 AM V 1l1-6.1

34-1847687
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011) Page 2
Name of organization TURN 2 FOUNDATION, INC. Employer identification number
34-1847687
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
- _12’ _| BOOK, ROBERT H. ____________ _____________ Person
Payroll
}ELE¥E§EELE§¥¥1___________________________ _________EQLQQQL Noncash
NEW CITY, NY 10956 (Complete Part Il if there 1s
B gl O fgfieg gy M S a noncash contnbution.)
(a) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_14_| PROCTER AND GAMBLE - THE GILLETTE CO ____ Person
Payroll
PRUDENTIAL TOWER BUILDING _______________|$________150,000. | Noncash
BOSTON, MA 02199 (Complete Part Il if there i1s
By N S a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_15_| HEYMANN-WOLF FOUNDATION __ Person
Payroli
130 WEST 79TH STREET, SUITE 5D | $_________15,000. | Noncash
NEW YORK, NY 10024 (Complete Part Il if there i1s
e a noncash contribution.}
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_16_| MAI WEALTH ADVISORS, LLC ________________ Person
Payroll
1360 E. 9TH STREET; #1100 _______________ e ___1+500. | Noncash
CLEVELAND, OH 44114 (Complete Part Il if there 1s
R e e T T a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
— _1Z — _CZ-\E\__S_?_(_)_R_’_I‘_S ________________________________ Person
Payroll
162 STH AVENUE, BTH FLOOR _______________[$_________24,450.| Noncash
NEW YORK, NY 10010 (Complete Part |l if there is
o a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ A8 _| SRNOFI AVENTIS US INC. __________________ Person
Payroll
44 SOUTH BROADWAY, SUITE 614 [ $__________8:630-| Noncash
WHITE PLAINS. NY 10601 (Complete Part Il if there 1s
B e e e e a noncash contribution )
JSA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)
1E1253 1 000

O0TOE5 5208 11/5/2012

9:10:15 AM V 11-6.1

34-1847687
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 2

Name of organization TURN 2 FOUNDATION, INC.

Employer identification number

34-1847687

m Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(o)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_12_| NEW YORK YANKEES FOUNDATION _____________ Person
Payroll
YANKEE STaDIOM __________§L§§9; Noncash
BRONX, NY 10451 (Complete Part 1l if there I1s
e a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_20_ APOLLO JETS LLC Person
Payroll
145 E. 32ND ST. 8TH FLOOR _______________|$________140,800. | Noncash
NEW YORK, NY 10016 (Complete Part Il if there I1s
e e a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_21_ CLOSE, CASEY Person
Payroll
1156 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS, SUITE 400 __ |¢_________16,650. | Noncash
NEW YORK, NY 10036 (Complete Part Il if there 1s
e e a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
- 22 _| PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP __ ___________ Person
Payroll
}fﬁgLfgLfggEH?glfﬂggggl___________________ __________§L§§9; Noncash
DETROIT, MI 48226 (Complete Part Il if there Is
B oy oy a noncash contribution )
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_}§_ TORRE, ALICE AND JOSEPH = _ Person
Payroll
f@[fﬁ?&!ﬁi&gt_____________________________ e _____10,000. Noncash
BEVERLY HILLS, CA 90209-4738 (Complete Part Il if there 1s
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ 24 _| BRMERICAN INTERNATIONAL GROUP Person
Payroll
PO BOX 2308; PECK SLIP STATION | $__________8:850. | Noncash
NEW YORK, NY 10272 (Complete Part Il f there 1s
RPNy ey a noncash contribution )
JSA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)
1E1253 1 000

O0TOE5 5208 11/5/2012

9:10:15 AM V 11-6.1

34-1847687

PAGE 20



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2011) Page 2
Name of organization TURN 2 FOUNDATION, INC. Employer identification number
34-1847687
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space 1s needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
- _2§ _| CHOMINSKY, DENNIS Person
Payroll
145 NORTH FRANKLIN TPKE, SUITE 309 | $_________32,600. | Noncash
RAMSEY, NJ 07466 (Complete Part Il if there 1s
e e a noncash contribution )
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
- _2_6 _| DEUTSCHE BANK _____________ _ ___ ___________ Person
Payroll
}fgLf?fgg{E?@i____________________________ __________§L§§9; Noncash
JERSEY CITY, NJ 07311-3901 (Complete Part Il f there is
Y a noncash contribution )
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
- _22 _| ¥OX SPORTS _ ___ ____ ____ ______ Person
Payroll
f@tfﬁ?&fﬁ!i---------______________________ __________§L§§9; Noncash
BEVERLY HILLS, CA 90213 (Complete Part |l if there is
L a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_28_| GOLDMAN SACHS & CO. _____________________ Person
Payroll
Eggtf@gglfg?gggl__________________________ _________}}Lg§9; Noncash
NEW YORK, NY 10282 (Complete Part Il if there 1s
e e a noncash contribution )
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_29_| HEALTHCARE NAVIGATOR, LLC ___ Person
Payroll
4 WEST RED ORK LANE, SUITE 201 | $_________16,730. 1 Noncash
WHITE PLAINS, NY 10604 (Complete Part |l if there 1s
e e a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
- _39 _| ANONYMOUS Person
Payroll
28 LESSING ROAD fee____D1000. Noncash
WEST ORANGE., NJ 07052 (Complete Part |l if there is
Ly e a noncash contribution.)
JSA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)
1E1253 1 000

00TOES5 5208 11/5/2012

9:10:15 AM V 11-6.1

34-1847687
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011) Page 2
Name of organization TURN 2 FOUNDATION, INC. Employer identification number
34-1847687
m Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space 1s needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
- _3} - y_OYE‘P_O_ GrROUP, INC Person
Payroll
f%ﬁLE?E?{EE%!{____________________________ _________}9L999: Noncash
PARAMUS., NJ 07652 (Complete Part Il f there is
e e T T e e a noncash contribution )
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_32_| BOOK, ROBERT H. ___________ _  __________ Person
Payroll
EELE¥E§E§LE§¥¥1___________________________ ________}99L999; Noncash
NEW YORK, NY 10956 (Complete Part Il f there is
R Ty T T T a noncash contribution )
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_33_| PROCTER AND GAMBLE - THE GILLETTE COMPAN Person
Payroll
PRUDENTIAL TOWER BUILDING __________ __[$_________17,300. | Noncash
BOSTON, MA 02199 (Complete Part I f there i1s
e T a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
- _33 _| KOSLOSKE, MICHAEL = _____ Person
Payroll
_1_0_0_2_F_A_R:A}_P_]':_f‘y_l_l’_l‘\_______________________ _________g§L9§9; Noncash
TAMPA, FL 33613 (Complete Part Il f there is
e a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_35_| MACQUARIE HOLDINGS _______________________ Person
Payroll
LEVEL 17, 1 MARTIN PLACE 2000 ___________|$_________20,850. | Noncash
SYDNEY NS (Complete Part Il if there 1s
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
AUSTRALIA
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
- _3_6 _| MACTAGGART, IAN Person
Payroll
_3_3_PZ-\_]_._L!V_O_O_D_B_D____________________________ _________ggL:fg(_)_ Noncash
OLD GREENWICH, CT 06870-2332 (Complete Part Il if there 1s
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
JSA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 980-PF) (2011)
1E1253 1 000

OOTOE5 5208 11/5/2012

9:10:15 AM V 11-6.1

34-

1847687 PAGE 22



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011) Page 2
Name of organization TURN 2 FOUNDATION, INC.

Employer identification number

34-1847687
m Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_37_| MLB PLAYERS TRUST FOR CHILDREN __________ Person
Payroll
12 EAST 49TH STREET, 24TH FLOOR _________ $__________5:000. | Noncash
NEW YORK, NY 10017 (Complete Part Il if there 1s
B e L e i e a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
- _3§ - fﬁ_G_L_If\B_U_LP_’_BP_C_CP ________________________ Person
Payroll
15402 N. NEBRASKA AVENUE #102 _  [$__________7.900. | Noncash
LUTZ., FL 33549 (Complete Part Il if there is
e T T a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_39_| PAT AND JAY BAKER FOUNDATION _ Person
Payroll
C/O GODFREY & KAHN; 780 N. WATER ST. ¢ _________50,000. | Noncash
MILWAUKEE, WI 53202 (Complete Part Il if there 1s
L T a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
- _49 - _SE(_O_L_L_ FOND Person
Payroll
_2_5_0_PI‘]_IY_E:B_S_:[_’I'_Y__A_V_E_,__S:_[.J_:[_’I‘_E__2_0_0_____________ __________§L999: Noncash
PALO ALTO, CA 94301 (Complete Part Il if there 1s
e L L L L e a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_41_| TEAM BEANS LIC . Person
Payroll
115 FIELDCREST AVE | $_________71,682. | Noncash
EDISON, NJ 08837 (Complete Part Il if there i1s
e e e e e e o a noncash contribution )
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_42_| THE DONALD J TRUMP FOUNDATION __________ Person
Payroll
JEELfﬂﬁtfﬁ@@ﬂﬁi___________________________ _________}9L999L Noncash
NEW YORK, NY 10022 (Complete Part Il if there is
B chind S e e a noncash contribution.)
JSA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)
1E1253 1 000

00TOE5 5208 11/5/2012

9:10:15 AM V 11-6.1

34-1847687
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2011) Page 2
Name of organization TURN 2 FOUNDATION, INC. Employer identification number
34-1847687
m Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_A3_ YEAGER, BEN Person
Payroll
149 WEST NEWELL AVENUE ___________________|$__________9:800- | Noncash
RUTHERFORD, NJ 07070 (Complete Part !I if there I1s
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution )
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
- _45 - __B_L_O_Oy_B_E_R_G_ e . Person
Payroll
j}}_}@EEFEgE?Lfﬁ@%ﬁ@i_____________________ __________§L999_ Noncash
NEW YORK, NY 10022 (Complete Part Il if there is
e e e - a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
e e | e Person
Payroll
__________________________________________________________ Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there 1s
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
S Person
Payroll
__________________________________________________________ Noncash
(Complete Part 1l if there 1s
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
e Person
Payroll
__________________________________________________________ Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
S Person
Payroll
__________________________________________________________ Noncash
(Complete Part il if there 1s
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution )
JSA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)
1E1253 1 000

OOTOES5 5208 11/5/2012

9:10:15 AM V 11-6.1

34-1847687

PAGE 24



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 3

Name of organization TURN 2 FOUNDATION, INC.

Employer identification number

34-1847687

T Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space Is needed.

(a) No. (c)
from (b) FMV (or estimate) (d)
Description of noncash property given Date received
Part | (see instructions)
(a) No. (c)
f (b) . (d)
rom Description of noncash pro, iven FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | p property g (see instructions)
(a) No. (c)
f (b) . (d)
rom Description of noncash pro iven FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | P property g (see instructions)
(a) No. (c)
f (b) . (d)
rom Description of noncash pr iven FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | P ° property g9 (see instructions)
(a) No. (c)
f (b) . (d)
rom Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | escription of noncash property give (see instructions)
(a) No. (c)
f (b) : (d)
rom Description of h rty gi FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | escription of noncash property given (see instructions)
JSA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)
1E1254 1 000

OOTOES 5208 11/5/2012

9:10:15 AM V 11-6.1

34-1847687

PAGE 25



Sehedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 4

Name of organization TURN 2 FOUNDATION, INC.

Employer identification number

34-1847687

Exdus:vely religious, charitable, etc., individual contributions to section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organizations
that total more than $1,000 for the year. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry.

For organizations completing Part lil, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) » $

Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space I1s needed.

(a) No.
;roml (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
art
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
;roml (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
art
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
‘f’roml {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
art
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
’f,roml (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
art

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e) Transfer of gift

Relationship of transferor to transferee

JSA
1E1255 1 000

O0OTOES 5208 11/5/2012

9:10:15 AM V 11-6.1

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

34-1847687 PAGE 26
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TURN 2 FOUNDATION. INC.

FORM 990PF, PART I - OTHER INCOME

DESCRIPTION
NYC GALA & TAMPA GOLF EVENTS:

GROSS RECEIPTS - TICKETS
GROSS RECEIPTS - AUCTION ITEMS
LESS:
RECEIPTS REPORTED AS CONTRIBUTIONS
CREDIT CARD FEES
FACILITY EXPENSES
EVENT COORDINATOR EXPENSE
ENTERTAINMENT/PRODUCTION EXPENSE
PHOTOGRAPHY
EVENT RELATED TRAVEL EXPENSES
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES
POSTAGE & SHIPPING
TICKET/PROGRAM EXPENSE
SECURITY
MEALS
FLOWERS
PRIZES AND GIVEAWAYS

‘ SUPPLIES AND COPIES

| ADVERTISING/MEDIA/SIGNAGE

; EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENTS

O0TOE5 5208 11/5/2012 9:10:15 AM V 11-6.1

TOTALS

34-1847687

ATTACHMENT 3

REVENUE
AND

EXPENSES

PER BOOKS

927,100.
192,050.

-708,699.
-11,717.
-135,550.
-75,250.
-52,8009.
-8,720.
-47,717.
-14,941.
-9,985.
-5,107.
-7,925.
-2,416.
-5,1509.
-47,172.
-5,455.
-4,183.
2,112.

-21,543.

34-1847687

PAGE 29
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TURN 2 FOUNDATION:, INC. 34-1847687

ATTACHMENT 14

FORM 990PF, PART II - DEFERRED REVENUE

BEGINNING ENDING
DESCRIPTION BOOK VALUE BOOK VALUE
DEFERRED GOLF EVENT INCOME 58,973. 82,962.
TOTALS 58,973. 82,962.

00TOES5 5208 11/5/2012 9:10:15 AM V 11-6.1 34-1847687

PAGE 42



! TURN 2 FOUNDATION, INC. 34-1847687

ATTACHMENT 15

FORM 990PF, PART II - OTHER LIABILITIES

BEGINNING ENDING
DESCRIPTION BOOK VALUE BOOK VALUE
WITHHELD PAYROLL TAXES 911. 1,103.
TOTALS 911. 1,103.

O0TOE5 5208 11/5/2012 9:10:15 AM V 11-6.1 34-1847687 PAGE 43



TURN 2 FOUNDATION; INC.: 34-1847687

ATTACHMENT 16

FORM 990PF, PART III - OTHER INCREASES IN NET WORTH OR FUND BALANCES

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
UNREALIZED DEPRECIATION ON INVESTMENTS -134,047.
TOTAL -134,047.

00TOE5 5208 11/5/2012 9:10:15 AM V 11-6.1 34-1847687

PAGE 44



1°9-TT A WY GT:0T:6

SF ddvd L89LYBI-PE
LT LNIWHOVLLVY
0 0 0 STYLOL ANVID
00°0¢
0 0 0 A¥YLAIDES / INIAISTAd
00°0T
0 0 0 YIINSYIEL
00°0T
0 0 0 NYWIIVHO dOIA
00°¢2
0 0 0 NYWYIYHO
STONYMOTIV SNYT14d LIJINId NOILVYSNIdWOD NOILISOd OL JdILOAIA MIIM
YIHLO dNV dIAO0TAWE OL Y34 SUYNOH IOWIHIAY ANV ITLIL

LOOY dSNAIXH

SNOILNIIY¥LNOD

LT LNIWHOVLLY

L8ILYBI-PE

Z10Z/6/1T 80¢S SI0LOO

€000T AN ‘M¥OX MIN
S06T HLINS

HINOS dNNIAY M¥Vd GTZ
YdLIL JATIVHS

€000T AN ‘MYOX MIN
G061 dLINS

HINOS dNNIAY MI¥d GTZ
Ydrar AHLOYOd

€000T AN ‘MY0OX MIN

G061 4dLINS

HINOS HJNNIAY M¥¥Yd GTZ
YALIL SITHYHD NOSYIANYS

G90T-609€€ Td 'YdWYL
00€ dILINS ‘IdIYLS OFY °N 06§
YALIL S MIYId

SSdYAAY ANV FWUN

SHILSNAL ANY °SHO0LOAYIA 'SJdd0IdI0 A0 LSIT - IIIA I¥¥d 'Id066 WJOd

*ONI ‘NOILVYANQOA Z NINL



9% HOvd
8T LNIAWHOVLLY

L8OLPBT-FE

1°9-TT A WY GT:0T:6

*76S'2¢ ‘0716 '9¥2C NOIL¥SNAJWOD TYIOL

00°0%F

0 ‘8%9’g ‘€€£8'FS HOLOAYIA WYI50¥d
00°0F

0 ‘8%9 ‘S *€€€69 HOLOFAYId WYYS0Hd
00°0F

0 *8F9 ‘S *€€8'%S JOIDFYId WY¥H0ud
00°0%

0 ‘8p9’g LI6'TL YOIOTYIA INIWAOTHAHAA

SNY'Id LIJdANId NOIL¥YSNAdWOD NOILISOd Ol daLOoAId

JFX0TdHA OL
SNOILNEIYLNOD

8T INIWHOVLLVY

L8ILY8T-PE

JdIIM ¥Ed SYNOH
HOVYHIAY ANV dTLIL

Z2102/5/TT 8029 SIOLOO

T69TT AN ‘AUYMYNDOY ¥VYJ
H8 Ld¥

LS HLLT HOVAH GCT
dYIHSLTIM ALLALI

GOZTIT AN ‘NXTMO00Yd
d€ Ld¥

HAAY AXEHONOTTIM 9CT
NHTTIN YANVWVY

60067 IN ‘OOZYWYTIYM
dATE LSHY0d 3IMVYT €9V
AUTIVd OTIODNY.d

ZTO0T AN ‘MYOX MAN
8# IS NVAITINS LET
0IdaNvd XITSUT

SSJTJAdV¥Y ANY HWYN

SIATXOTAWT AIVd LSIAHOIH IAIJA FHL A0 NOILVSNIJWOD - IIIA ILd¥d ‘dd066

*ONI ‘NOILVANNOA Z NiNL



TURN 2 FOUNDATION, INC. 34-1847687

ATTACHMENT 19

FORM 990PF, PART XV - NAME, ADDRESS AND PHONE FOR APPLICATIONS

N/A

N/A

N/A, NA 00000
0000000000

O0TOES5S 5208 11/5/2012 9:10:15 AM V 11-6.1 34-1847687 PAGE 47
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SCHEDULE . . OMB No 1545-0092
(Form 1041) Capital Gains and Losses
Depariment of the Treasury » Attach to Form 1041, Form 5227, or Form 990-T. See the Instructions for m1 1
Intemal Revenue Service Schedule D (Form 1041) (also for Form 5227 or Form 990-T, if applicable).
Name of estate or trust Employer identification number
TURN 2 FOUNDATION, INC. 34-1847687
Note: Form 5227 filers need to complete only Parts | and Il.
Short-Term Capital Gains and Losses - Assets Held One Year or Less
(f) Gain or (loss) for
D tion of b) Dat red Date sold Cost or other basis :
(Examp|eg)ooesshcar:gs'%gﬁopr%rfgmof *2" Co) ( ()mti,ed:;?;[) ((:1)0 day ) (d) Sales pnce (e)(seoes Instructions) SU';‘(‘:aec't"(';)ef!:;'(d)
1a
SHORT-TERM CAPITAL GAIN DIVIDENDS ATCH 1 1,737.
b Enter the short-term gain or (loss), if any, from Schedule D-1,linetb , . . . . . ... .. ... ... .... 1b
‘ 2 Short-term capital gain or (loss) from Forms 4684, 6252, 6781, and 8824 = . . . . . . ... ... ... 2
|
| 3 Net short-term gain or (loss) from partnerships, S corporations, and other estatesortrusts _ _ . . . . . . .. 3
‘ 4 Short-term capital loss carryover Enter the amount, if any, from line 9 of the 2010 Capttal Loss
|
| Carryover WOTKSNBE . | . . . . . .. i\ttt e e e e 4 | )
} 5 Net short-term gain or (loss). Combine lines 1a through 4 in column (f) Enter here and on line 13,
column (3)onthe back . . . . o o . i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e .. | 5 1,737.
Long-Term Capital Gains and Losses - Assets Held More Than One Year
(f) Gain or (loss) for
D tion of b) Dat red Date sold Cost or other b :
(ExampIe(a‘l)OOesS:;;g;%Qboprrt’zz?rigyof Z" Co) ¢ ()m: ,ed:?;!) ((r‘:\)o .%zy?‘;r) {d) Sales pnce (e)(s:es Instructons) Su‘gt‘:a"c?‘(';)ef}':ma'(d)
6a
LONG-TERM CAPITAL GAIN DIVIDENDS ATCH 2 10,670.
b Enter the long-term gam or (loss), if any, from Schedule D-1,line6b, . _ . . . . . . . . .. . .. ... .... 6b 28,270.
7 Long-term capital gain or (loss) from Forms 2439, 4684, 6252, 6781, and 8824 _ = . . . .. . ... .. 7
8 Net long-term gain or (loss) from partnerships, S corporations, and other estatesortrusts | . | . . . . . . . . 8
9 Captalgaindistributions | e 9
|
‘ 10 Ganfrom Form 4797, Partl . e e 10
{ 11 Long-term capital loss carryover Enter the amount, f any, from line 14 of the 2010 Capital Loss
1 Carryover WOrkSheet | . . . . . . . . . ... ... 11 |( )
i 12 Net long-term gain or (loss). Combine lines 6a through 11 in column (f) Enter here and on line 14a,
| column(3)onthe back . . . . .t o v ot e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e . e .. > | 12 38,940.
| For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 1041. Schedule D (Form 1041) 2011
JSA
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Schedule D (Form 1041) 2011 Page 2

Summary of Parts | and Il {1) Beneficianes' (2) Estate's
Caution: Read the instructions before completing this part. (see instr.) or trust's (3) Total
13 Net short-term gainor (loss) . . . . . .. .. ... ......... 13 1,737.
14 Net long-term gain or (loss):
a Totalforyear . . . . . . ... ... .. ... 14a 38,940.
b Unrecaptured section 1250 gain (see line 18 of the wrksht ) = . 14b
€ 28%rategain L 14c¢
15 Total net gain or (loss). Combine lines 13 and 14a | . _ . | . . > |15 40,677.

Note: If ine 15, column (3), i1s a net gain, enter the gain on Form 1041, line 4 (or Form 990-T, Part |, ine 4a) If ines 14a and 15, column (2), are net
gaimns, go to Part V, and do not complete Part IV. If line 15, column (3), is a net loss, complete Part IV and the Capital Loss Carryover Worksheet, as necessary

Part IV Capital Loss Limitation
16 Enter here and enter as a (loss) on Form 1041, line 4 (or Form 990-T, Part |, line 4c, if a trust), the smaller of
a The loss on line 15, column (3)or b $3,000 16 |(

Note: /f the loss on line 15, column (3), 1s more than $3,000, or if Form 1041, page 1, line 22 (or Form 990-T, line 34), i1s a loss, compiete the Capital Loss
Canryover Worksheet in the instructions to figure your capital loss carryover

Tax Computation Using Maximum Capital Gains Rates

Form 1041 filers. Complete this part only if both lines 14a and 15 in column (2) are gains, or an amount is entered in Part | or Part Il and
there is an entry on Form 1041, line 2b(2), and Form 1041, line 22, is more than zero.

Caution: Skip this part and complete the Schedule D Tax Worksheet in the instructions if:

® FEither ine 14b, col. (2) or line 14c, col. (2) is more than zero, or

® Both Form 1041, hine 2b(1), and Form 4952, line 4g are more than zero.

Form 990-T trusts. Complete this part only if both lines 14a and 15 are gains, or qualfied dividends are included in income in Part |
of Form 990-T, and Form 990-T, line 34, 1s more than zero. Skip this part and complete the Schedule D Tax Worksheet in the instructions
if either line 14b, col. (2) or line 14c, col (2) s more than zero.

17 Enter taxable income from Form 1041, ine 22 (or Form 990-T,ine 34) _ . |17
18 Enter the smaller of line 14a or 15 in column (2)
butnotlessthanzero, . . ., ... ... ... ... 18
19 Enter the estate's or trust's qualfied dividends
from Form 1041, line 2b(2) (or enter the qualified
dividends included in income in Part | of Form 990-T) . _ | 19
20 Addlnes18and19 , . . ... . ......... 20
21  If the estate or trust is filing Form 4952, enter the
amount from line 4g; otherwise, enter 0- . ., » | 21
22 Subtract ine 21 from line 20. If zero orless, enter-0- . ., . ... ....... 22
23 Subtract ine 22 from hine 17 If zero orless,enter-0- _ . . . . . .. .. ... 23
24 Enter the smaller of the amountonline 17 or $2,300 _ . . . . . . . .. . .. 24
25 |s the amount on line 23 equal to or more than the amount on line 24?
Yes. Skip lines 25 and 26, go to line 27 and check the "No" box.
No. Enter the amountfromlne 23, _ , . . . . ... .. ... ... ... 25
26 Subtractline 25 fromline24_ . . . . . . . ... 26
27 Are the amounts on lines 22 and 26 the same?
Yes. Skip lines 27 thru 30, go to kine 31 NoO. Enter the smaller of ne 17 or line 22 27
28 Enter the amount from line 26 (If ine 26 i1s blank, enter-0-) . . . . . .. ... 28
29 Subtracthne 28 from line 27 . . . . . ... 29
30 Multiplyine 29 by 15% (.15) | . . .. L e 30
31 Figure the tax on the amount on line 23 Use the 2011 Tax Rate Schedule for Estates and Trusts
(see the Schedule Ginstructions in the instructions for Form 1041) . . . . . . . ... . .... 31
32 Addlines30 and 31 L e e e 32
33 Figure the tax on the amount on line 17 Use the 2011 Tax Rate Schedule for Estates and Trusts
(see the Schedule G instructions In the instructions for Form 1041) . . . . .. . ... .. ... .. 33
34 Tax on all taxable income. Enter the smaller of ine 32 or line 33 here and on Form 1041, Schedule
G, line 1a(or Form 990-T, line 36) . . . . . o ottt i b e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e a . 34

Schedule D (Form 1041) 2011
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Schedule D-1 (Form 1041) 2011

Page 2

Name of estate or trust as shown on Form 1041 Do not enter name and employer identificaton number f shown on the other side

TURN 2 FOUNDATION, INC.

Employer identification number
34-1847687

m Long-Term Capital Gains and Losses - Assets Held More Than One Year

{b) Date c |
B e e s ] o [ esem [ ogzamty | Song,
6a MORGAN STANLEY GLBL NT
6.75% 08/27/2002 | 04/15/2011 50, 000. 50,000.
WELLS FARGO CAPTL XV 9.75%{ 10/09/2008 | 10/03/2011 100,000. 100, 000.
2517.623 SHS FIDELITY
DIVERSIFIED INTERNAT. 01/29/2001 | 06/29/2011 76,259. 62,210. 14,049.
2290.951 SHS GATEWAY FUND
CLASS A 10/22/2009 | 06/29/2011 60,344. 56,701. 3,643.
879.353 SHS MATTHEWS CHINA
FUND 03/01/2006 | 06/29/2011 25,369. 14,791. 10,578.
6b Total. Combine the amounts in column (f) Enter here and on Schedule D, line 6b 28,270.

JSA

1F1222 2 000
00TOE5 5208 11/5/2012
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TURN ‘2 FOUNDATION, INC.

FEDERAL CAPITAL GAIN DIVIDENDS

SHORT-TERM CAPITAL GAIN DIVIDENDS

THROUGH NATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES

TOTAL SHORT-TERM CAPITAL GAIN DIVIDENDS

LONG-TERM CAPITAL GAIN DIVIDENDS

15% RATE CAPITAL GAIN DIVIDENDS
THROUGH NATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES
TOTAL 15% RATE CAPITAL GAIN DIVIDENDS

TOTAL LONG-TERM CAPITAL GAIN DIVIDENDS

00TOE5 5208 11/5/2012 9:10:15 AM V 11-6.1

34-1847687

ATTACHMENT 1

1,737.
1,737.
ATTACHMENT 2
10, 670.
10, 670.
10,670.

ATTACHMENT (S) 1,2
34-1847687 PAGE 57
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MeaderngMoore

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Officers and Trustees
Turn 2 Foundation, Inc.
New York, NY

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Tum 2 Foundation, Inc. as of
December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related statement of changes in net assets, activities, and cash
flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Foundation's

management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Turn 2 Foundation, Inc. as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the changes in its
net assets and cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Based on our audits, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Meaden & Moore, Lid.

MEADEN & MOORE, LTD.
Certified Public Accountants

August 6, 2012
Cleveland, Ohio

B

Meaden & Moore, Ld.
(4 Meaden & Moore Company)
1100 Superior Avenue Svuite 1100 Cleveland, Ohio 44114-2523 216-241-3272 FAX 216-771-451
Akron Affanta Charlotte Chicago Cleveland Columbus Los Angeles Napervile New York Orando Phoenix Pitisburgh Woosler



STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Turn 2 Foundation, Inc.

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Marketable securities (at fair market value)
Pledges receivable
Prepaid expenses
Property and equipment - net
Deposits

Total Assets

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
Withheld payroll taxes
Grants payable
Deferred revenue

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See accompanying notes.

December 31

2011 2010
$ 350915 $ 293,291
2,093,170 2,092,203
1,791,819 905,929
169,571 22,541
39,025 50,181
13,910 13,910
$ 4458410 $ 3378055
$ 452,135 § 21,228
1,103 911
150,000 400,000
82,962 58,973
686,200 481,112
3,772,210 2,896,943
$ 4,458,410 $ 3,378,055




STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
Turn 2 Foundation, Inc.

Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

Unrestricted

Net Assets - December 31, 2009 $ 2,996,998
Change in net assets - 2010 (100,055)
Net Assets - December 31, 2010 2,896,943
Change in net assets - 2011 875,267
Net Assets - December 31, 2011 $ 3,772,210

See accompanying notes.



STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Turn 2 Foundation, Inc.

Year Ended December 31
2011 2010
SUPPORT AND REVENUE:
Contributions and Grants:
Contributions, gifts, grants $ 2479,768 $ 1,980,491
Special events - net 685,044 228,164
Other income 2,112 -
Gain on sale of investments 40,677 1,816
Unrealized appreciation (depreciation) of investments (134,047) 124,203
Interest and dividend income 82,129 68,683
Total Support and Revenue 3,155,683 2,403,357
EXPENSES:
Charitable:
Contributions to charitable organizations 610,355 1,024,346
Direct charitable activities 742,718 506,394
1,353,073 1,530,740
Operating:
| Salaries and wages 438,814 486,786
Payroll taxes and benefits 83,315 89,097
Adbvertising expenses 17,229 -
Professional fees 74,518 82,402
Travel, conferences and meetings 52,223 12,090
Printing and publications 7,687 11,078
Office expenses 64,066 84,031
Rent 124,471 142,020
Telephone and utilities 34,370 33,208
Insurance 8,871 7,266
Depreciation 18,112 16,705
Other taxes 2,115 (187)
Miscellaneous 1,552 8,176
927,343 972,672
Total Expenses 2,280,416 2,503,412
Change in Net Assets 875,267 (100,055)
Net Assets - Beginning of Year 2,896,943 2,996,998
Net Assets - End of Year $ 3772210 § 2,896,943

See accompanying notes.



STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Turn 2 Foundation, Inc.

Period Ended December 31
2011 2010
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from support and revenue $ 2,739,129 $ 2,879,225
Interest and dividends received (2,578) 16,731
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (2,660,226) (3,103,620)
Other taxes paid (2,115) 187
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities 74,210 (207,477)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Capital expenditures (6,956) (25,153)
Proceeds on sale of investments 311,972 550,000
Purchase of investments (321,602) (522,997)
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities (16,586) 1,850
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 57,624 (205,627)
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of the Year 293,291 498918
Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of the Year $ 350915 §$ 293,291

See accompanying notes.



Period Ended December 31
2011 2010

RECONCILIATION OF CHANGE IN NET ASSETS TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in Net Assets $ 875267 $  (100,055)
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation 18,112 16,705
Interest and dividends reinvested (84,707) (51,952)
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments 134,047 (124,203)
Gain on sale of investments (40,677) (1,816)
Increase (Decrease) in Cash from Changes in:
Pledges receivable (885,890) 8,132
Prepaid expenses (147,030) 491
Accounts payable 431,099 (61,252)
Grants payable (250,000) 100,000
Deferred revenue 23,989 6,473
Total Adjustments (801,057) (107,422)
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities $ 74210 $ (207,477

See accompanying notes.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Turn 2 Foundation, Inc.
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of the Organization:

To create and support signature programs and activities that motivate young people to turn away
from drugs and alcohol and "TURN 2" healthy lifestyles. Through these ventures, Tum 2
Foundation, Inc. ("Foundation") strives to create outlets that promote and reward academic
excellence, leadership development and positive behavior. The Foundation's goal is to see the

children of these programs grow safely and successfully into adulthood and become the leaders of
tomorrow.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Revenue Recognition:

Contributions and grants are considered earned income and are recognized over the periods to which
they relate. Contributions and grants received in advance are recorded as deferred income.

Contributions and grants are recognized when awarded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted or
permanently restricted in accordance with donor specifications. When a restriction expires through
accomplishment of purpose or passage of time, the restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted
and reported in the Statement of Activities as net assets released from restrictions. All revenue
amounts earned by the Foundation during 2011 and 2010 were unrestricted.

Donated Services:

The Foundation received donated services (general assistance, fundraising events, telephone
answering, etc.) which do not meet the criteria for recognition under FASB ACS 958-605 or cannot
be objectively measured. These donations, while not recognized in the financial statements, provide
valuable resources to the Foundation.

Classification of Net Assets:

In accordance with U.S. GAAP, contributions are classified as unrestricted, temporarily restricted
and permanently restricted based on donor specifications. Assets, liabilities, revenue and gains are

presented under these classifications. Designations by the Board, while separately stated, are
considered unrestricted.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Turn 2 Foundation, Inc.
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued

Classification of Net Assets, Continued:

Grants and contributions received with donor-imposed restrictions are recorded as unrestricted if the
restrictions are expected to be met within the same period. This policy is also followed for
investment income received with donor-imposed restrictions.

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Foundation considers all highly liquid debt
instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. Temporarily
uninvested cash in investment accounts is considered an investment rather than a cash equivalent.

At times during the year, the Foundation maintained funds on deposit at its banks in excess of FDIC
insurance limits.

Marketable Securities:

Marketable securities are recorded at fair market value based on published market prices. The
difference between their cost and fair market value is recorded as an unrealized gain or loss in the

Statement of Activities. Specific-identification is used to identify securities sold. For donated
marketable securities, cost is market value at the date of donation.

Fair Value Measurements:

As defined in FASB ASC 820, "Fair Value Measurements”, fair value is the price that would be
received to sell an asset, or paid to transfer a liability, in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. In determining fair value, the Foundation utilizes certain
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability, including assumptions
about risk and/or the risks inherent in the inputs to the valuation technique. These inputs can be
readily observable, market comroborated, or generally unobservable firm inputs. The Foundation
utilizes valuation techniques that maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of
unobservable inputs. Based on the examination of the inputs used in the valuation techniques, the
Foundation is required to provide the following information according to the fair value hierarchy.
The fair value hierarchy ranks the quality and reliability of the information used to determine fair
values. Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value will be classified and disclosed in one of
the following three categories:



1

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Turn 2 Foundation, Inc.
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued

Fair Value Measurements, Continued:
* Level 1: Quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

* Level 2: Observable market based inputs or unobservable inputs that are corroborated by market
data.

* Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets;
* Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets;
* Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability;

* Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by
correlation or other means.

* Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are not corroborated by market data.

A financial instrument's categorization within the valuation hierarchy is based upon the lowest level
of input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

Property and Equipment:

Property and equipment purchased by the Foundation are carried at cost. Donated property and
equipment are recorded at estimated fair value at the date of donation. Expenditures for maintenance
and repairs are charged to income as incurred. Additions and betterments are capitalized. The cost
and related accumulated depreciation of properties sold or otherwise disposed of are removed from
the accounts and any gain or loss is reflected in the current year’s activities.

2011 2010
Leasehold improvements $ 5,450 $ 5,450
Computer equipment 49,923 47,638
Furniture and fixtures 75,611 70,940
130,984 124,028
Less accumulated depreciation (91,959) (73,847)

$ 39,025 $ 50,181




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Tum 2 Foundation, Inc.
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued
Property and Equipment, Continued:

The Foundation primarily follows the straight-line method of depreciation utilizing the following
lives:

Class Years
Leasehold improvements 5-10
Computer equipment 5-15
Fumiture and fixtures 5-10

Depreciation expense was $18,112 (2011) and $16,705 (2010).

Income Taxes:

The Foundation qualifies as a tax-exempt organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code and accordingly, is not subject to Federal income tax. However, if the Foundation
does not meet the public support criteria after the five-year ruling period, it will be required to pay
excise tax on its net investment income for those years.

The Foundation terminated its private foundation status and filed notice with the IRS to operate as a
publicly supported organization. The Foundation received a determination letter from the IRS dated
September 11, 2007, approving the change effective for sixty months beginning January 1, 2008.

The Internal Revenue Code requires that minimum distributions be made in accordance with a

specified formula. At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Foundation had made distributions in excess
of the required minimum.

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes:

The provisions of "Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes" prescribe a recognition threshold
and a measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of tax positions
taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. For those benefits to be recognized, a tax position must
be more-likely-than-not to be sustained upon examination by taxing authorities. The amount
recognized is measured as the amount of benefit that is greater than 50% likely of being realized

upon ultimate settlement. The Foundation recognizes interest and penalties accrued, if any, related to
unrecognized tax uncertainties in income tax expense.

-10-




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Turn 2 Foundation, Inc.
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued
Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, Continued:
The Foundation is subject to U.S. federal jurisdiction income tax examinations for the tax years 2007
through 2011. In addition, the Foundation is subject to state and local income tax examinations for

the tax years 2006 through 2011.

As a result of the implementation of this standard, the Foundation determined that there are no
material uncertain tax positions.

Reclassifications:
Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform with the current year's presentation.

Subsequent Events:

Management evaluates events occurring subsequent to the date of the financial statements in

determining the accounting for and disclosure of transactions and events that affect the financial
statements.

Subsequent events have been evaluated through August 6, 2012, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

-11 -



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Tum 2 Foundation, Inc.

Marketable Securities
2011 2010
Cost Market Cost Market
Stocks:
Mid-cap stocks $ 92,652 $ 143,540 $ 92,651 §$ 148,212
Ishares stocks 126,726 174,910 103,572 172,826
. Index stocks 83,831 87,683 - -
Small-cap stocks 25,662 20,670 - -
Emerging markets bond stock 52,848 48,640 - -
S&P 500 Depository Receipts 252,765 251,000 252,765 251,500
Mutual Funds:
International funds 145,012 137,165 167,386 215,704
Gateway funds 46,484 49,514 101,968 107,318
Global funds 52,946 47,779 - -
Merger funds 73,355 73,072 71,296 71,878
Mutual series funds 53,307 39,734 52,261 40,754
Value funds 56,551 40,981 45,644 41,439
Cash reserves funds 2,497 2,497 2,497 2,497
Bonds 961,374 975,985 1,000,956 1,040,075
Total $ 2,026,010 2,093,170 $ 1,890,996 2,092,203
Less Cost 2,026,010 1,890,996
Net Unrealized Gains (Losses)
on Marketable Securities $ 673160 $ 201,207

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for marketable securities measured at

fair value, including the general classification of such instruments pursuant to the valuation
hierarchy.

Stocks:

The fair value of the common stocks and mutual funds are based on quoted market prices.

Mutual Funds:

The fair value of the common stocks and mutual funds are based on quoted market prices.

-12-



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Turn 2 Foundation, Inc.
Marketable Securities, Continued

Bonds:

Bonds are valued based on observable inputs, such as dealer quotes, available trade information,
spreads, bids and offers, prepayment speeds, U.S. Treasury curves and interest rate movements.
Because of this, bonds in this category are classified as Level 2.

The following table presents the financial instruments carried at fair value as of December 31, 2011
by FASB ASC 820 valuation hierarchy (as described above).

Unobservable
Models with  Inputs that Total
Quoted Significant are not Carrying
Prices in Observable Corroborated Value in the
Active Market by Market  Statement of
Markets Parameters Data Financial
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Position
Stocks:
Mid-cap stocks $ 143540 $ - $ - 3 143,540
Ishares stocks 174,910 - - 174,910
Index stocks 87,683 - - 87,683
Small-cap stocks 20,670 - - 20,670
Emerging markets bond stock 48,640 . - 48,640
S&P 500 Depository Receipts 251,000 - - 251,000
Mutual Funds:
International funds 137,165 - - 137,165
Gateway funds 49,514 - - 49,514
Global funds 47,779 - - 41,779
Merger funds 73,072 - - 73,072
Mutual series funds 39,734 - - 39,734
Value funds 40,981 - - 40,981
Cash reserves funds 2,497 - - 2,497
Bonds - 975,985 - 975,985
Total $ 1,117,185 $ 975985 $ - $ 2093170

-13-



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Turn 2 Foundation, Inc.

Marketable Securities, Continued

The following table presents the financial instruments carried at fair value as of December 31, 2010
by FASB ASC 820 valuation hierarchy (as described above).

Unobservable
Models with Inputs that Total
Quoted Market  Significant are not Carrying
Prices in Observable Corroborated ~ Value in the
Active Market by Market Statement of
Markets Parameters Data Financial
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Position
Stocks:
Mid-cap stocks $ 148,212 § - 8 - 3 148,212
Ishares stocks 172,826 - - 172,826
S&P 500 Depository Receipts 251,500 - - 251,500
Mutual Funds:
International funds 215,704 - - 215,704
Gateway funds 107,318 - - 107,318
Merger funds 71,878 - - 71,878
Mutual series funds 40,754 - - 40,754
Value funds 41,439 - - 41,439
Cash reserves funds 2,497 - - 2,497
Bonds - 1,040,075 - 1,040,075
Total $ 1,052,128 $ 1,040,075 $ - $ 2,092,203
Leases

The Foundation leases certain office facilities under operating lease agreements,

various dates through 2014.

which expire on

A related party donor paid for a portion of the rent. This amounted to $128,814 (2011) and $126,491
(2010). This was treated as an in-kind contribution.

Net rent expense was $124,471 (2011) and $142,020 (2010).

-14 -




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Turn 2 Foundation, Inc.

Pledges and Other Receivables

All contributions are considered available for unrestricted use, unless specifically restricted by the
donor. Pledges are recorded in the statement of financial position when the Foundation is notified of
the pledge and allowances are provided for amounts estimated as uncollectible.

The value of uncollected pledges at December 31, 2011 and 2010 is discounted to net present value

using an interest rate of 6%. An allowance for uncollectible pledges is then applied to the aggregate
of pledges receivable.

2011 2010
Uncollected Pledges are due as follows:
Promises to give due within 1 year $ 727,759 $ 525,000
Promises to give due in 1 to 5 years 1,300,000 500,000
2,027,759 1,025,000
Less:
Net present value discount (235,940) (113,821)
Allowance for uncollectible pledges - (5,250)
Total $ 1,791,819 $ 905,929
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MeadergMoore

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
ON SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Officers and Trustees
Turn 2 Foundation, Inc.
New York, NY

We have audited the financial statements of TURN 2 FOUNDATION, INC. as of and for the years
ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, and our report thereon dated August 6, 2012 which expressed an
unqualified opinion on those financial statements, appears on page 1. Our audits were conducted for
the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole. The financial
information on pages 17 - 20 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part
of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion,
the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Meaden & Maore, Lid.

MEADEN & MOORE, LTD.
Certified Public Accountants

August 6, 2012
Cleveland, Ohio

I\

Meaden & Moore, Lid.
(A Meaden & Moore Company)
1100 Superior Avenue Suite 1100 Cleveland, Ohio 44114-2523 216-241-3272 FAX 216-771-4511
Akron Atlanta Charlotte Chicago Cleveland Columbus Los Angeles Naperville New York Orlando Pitisburgh Wooster




SCHEDULE OF SPECIAL EVENTS AND CHARITABLE ACTIVITIES
Turn 2 Foundation, Inc.

For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Special Events

2011
New York 2011 New York 2011 2011 Total
Summer New York  Photo Tampa Tampa Special
Events Auction Sales Golf Outing Auction Events
Receipts:
Gross receipts $ 542018 $ 59,775 $ 6.000 $ 385082 $ 126275 $ 1,119,150
Less contribution portion - - ~ - - -
Proceeds from Events 542,018 59,115 6,000 385,082 126,275 1,119,150
Direct Expenses:

Credit card fees 3.385 348 35 6,059 1,890 11,717
Facility expense 56,303 5,785 581 55,550 17,331 135,550
Event/Program coordinator 50,250 - - 19,055 5,945 75,250
Event Planning Travel Expenses - - - 1,419 - 1,419
Give aways - t-shirts, photos, books 20,841 2,141 215 23,974 - 47,171
Printing & copying - - - - - -
Entertainment/Production 10,474 462 46 31,881 9,947 52,810
Coaches/Consultants/Speaker Fees - - - - - -
Photography 1,800 - - 5,274 1,646 8,720
Airfare/Celebrity Guest Travel - - - 8.772 - 8,772
Lodging 1,855 - - 4,830 - 6,685
Aurfare - - - 5.500 - 5,500
Ground transportation/Buses 11,488 - - 13,853 - 25,341
Parking - - - 16 - 16
Miscellaneous Travel/Tips 1,311 - - 12,963 - 14,274
Telephone - - - 152 - 152
Postage & shipping 198! - - 7,525 2,348 9,984
Advertising/media/signage 795 - - 2,582 806 4,183
Ticket expense/Programs/Invitations 774 80 8 3,235 1,009 5,106
Uniforms, Caps, Jerseys, Pants - - - - -
Game Tickets - 500 - - - 500
Security 449 46 5 5,659 1,766 7,925
Meals 508 - - 1,454 454 2,416
Flowers/Planters/Tee Markers 747 - - 3,363 1,049 5,159
Conferences/Training/Camp Fees - - - - - -
Supplies and copies 2,282 174 17 2414 569 5,456
Other Expenses - - - - - -
Program Equipment & Storage - - - - - -
Party/Entertainment Expenses - - - - - -
Stipends - - - - - -
Internships - - - - - -
Total Expenses 163,373 9,536 907 215,530 44,760 434,106
Net Income (Expense) $ 378,645 $ 50,239 $ 5,093 $ 169,552 $ 81,515 $ 685,044
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Charitable Activities

New York
Presbyterian

2011 FL, MI &NY Summer 2011 Hospital Jeter's

After School  Baseball Baseball Camp Jeter's Meters NYCMI Tum 2 Us Leaders

Programs Outing Clinics Programs Program Holiday Parties Program Program
$ - 8 - $ - 3 - 3 -3 - 3 15000 $ -
- - - - - - 15,000 -
- - 1,100 - - 41,426 16,174
- - 9,000 - - - 15,000 -
3,379 864 5,480 - 2,624 20,563 - 4,900
- - 685 - - - - 4,557
- - 11,954 - - - - 1,986
- - 655 - - 4,262 - 400
- - 3,530 - - 3.295 - 18,590
- - 4,037 - - 4,700 - 5,110
- 3,742 8,750 - - 6,610 - 28.280
- - 101 - - 300 - -
- - 798 - - 10,657 - -
- - - - - - - 2,242
- - 201 - - 2,951 13 882
- - - - - 829 - 1,657
- - 1,900 - - - - -
- - - - - 2,633 - -
- - 21,201 - - 11,398 - 29,756
15,000 - - 575 - - - 7.839
- - 584 - - 2,517 - 2,304
- - 2,399 - - 1,526 - 21,484
- - 4,496 - - - - -
- 3.368 940 - - 14,793 - 7457
- - - - - - - 30.000
- - - - - - 695 59.999
18,379 71.974 77,811 575 2,624 128.460 15,708 243,617
$ (18379 $ (71974 § (77,811) $ (575) % (2,624) $ (128,460) $ (15,708) $ (243,617)
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Jeter's Other Total
Leadership Charitable Charitable
Conference Programs Activities
$ 22800 §% - $ 37,800

22,800 - 37,800
83,560 - 142,260
- - 24,000
6,403 1,006 45,219
1,822 - 7,064
11,850 3.068 28,858
2,930 - 8,247
14,835 121 40,371
25,706 1,800 41,353
22.677 1,387 71,446
- 77 478

- 1,982 13,437

- 810 3,052
5,706 528 10,281
- - 2,486

- - 1,900

- 1,865 1,865
7,738 - 10,371
27,304 335 89,994
4,414 - 27,828
9916 872 16,193
305 2.189 27,903

R 367 4,863
5,997 - 32,558
- - 30,000

- - 60,694

231,163 16,407 742,718
$ (231.163) $  (16,407) $ (742,718)




SCHEDULE OF SPECIAL EVENTS AND CHARITABLE ACTIVITIES
Turn 2 Foundation, Inc.

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

Special Events

2010 2010 2010 2010 Toral
New York New York Tampa Tampa Special
Events Auction Golf Outing Auction Events
Receipts:
Gross receipts $ 530550 $ 187,796 $ 145618 § 20,165 § 884,129
Less contribution portion - - - - -
Proceeds from Events 530,550 187,796 145.618 20,165 884,129
Direct Expenses:

Credit card fees 12.936 3,197 3,442 1.181 20,756
Facility expense 86,865 21,467 54.7117 18,356 181,405
Event/Program coordinator 40,000 - 18.615 6,385 65,000
Event Planning Travel Expenses - - 1,444 - 1,444
Give aways - T-shirts, Photos, Books 8,826 2,181 21,620 - 32,627
Printing & copying - - - - -
Coaches/Consultants/Speaker Fees - - - - -
Entertainment/Production 102,166 23,222 69,403 23,805 218,596
Photography 783 - 5,252 1,802 7.837
Airfare/Celebnty Guest Travel 135 - 11,017 - 11,152
Lodging - - 6.521 - 6,521
Airfare 50 - 3.584 - 3,634
Ground transportation/Buses 1,934 - 9,960 - 11,894
Parking 155 - - - 155
Miscellaneous 2,368 - 20,936 - 23,304
Telephone ., - - - - -
Postage & shipping 1.659 - - - 1,659
Advertising/media/signage 3,548 - 3.795 1,302 8,645
Ticket expense/Programs/Invitations 14,158 3.499 9.132 3.132 29,921
Uniforms, Caps, Jerseys, Pants - - - - -
Game Tickets - - - - -
Security 5.593 1,382 9,563 3.280 19,818
Meals 163 - 180 62 405
Conferences/Training/Camp Fees - - - - -
Supplies - - - - -
Flowers/Planters/Tee Markers 3,750 - 2,210 758 6,718
Supplies and copies L15 28 200 69 412
Other Expenses 1,991 - 1.992 - 3,983
Auction Displays/Bid Sheets ’ - 79 - - 79
Program Equipment & Storage - - - - -
Party/Entertainment Expenses - - - - -
Stipends - - - - -
Internships - - - - -
Total Expenses 287,195 55,055 253,583 60,132 655,965
Net Income (Expense) $ 243,355 $ 132,741 $ (107,965) $ (39,967) § 228,164
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Chariiable Activities

New York
Presbyterian
2010 FL, MI &NY 2010 Hospital Jeter's Other Total

After School Baseball Baseball Jeter's Meters NYC/MI Turn 2 Us Leaders Charitable Charitable

Programs QOuting Clinics Program Holiday Parties Program Program Programs Activities
3 - 3 - 8 2500 % -3 - $ - - - 2,500
- - 2,500 - - - - - 2,500
- - 1,250 - 3,500 - - - 4,750
- - - - - 15,000 - - 15,000
450 97 - 2,668 12,610 - 25,642 1,785 43,252

- - 240 - 160 - 6,971 - 7,371

- - 22,724 - - - 20,713 3,600 56,037

- - 400 - 875 - 2,450 - 3,725
- - 770 - - - - - 770
- - 2,051 - 1,054 - 53.564 4,141 60,810
- - - - - - 3.050 259 3,309

- 3,649 14,263 - (10.956) - 49,850 7.791 64,597
- 105 - - 45 - - 72 222
- 180 74 - 2,000 - 4.546 74 6.874

- - - - - - 3.228 100 3,328
- - 736 - 2,483 57 447 203 3.926

- - 453 - 408 - - - 861

- - 8.744 - - - - - 8.744

- 1,232 - - - - - - 1,232

- - - - 2,835 - 5,600 - 8,435

- 863 17,794 - 3.838 590 40,834 1.681 65,600

15,000 - - - - - 15,519 2,840 33,359

- - 880 - 1.623 - 6.880 326 9,709

- - - - 98 - 207 - 305

-0 7.398 - - 529 - - 7,927
- - - - 15.649 416 13,048 347 29,460

- - - - - - 45.000 - 45,000

- - - - - 3,763 18.028 - 21,791

15,450 6.126 77,777 2,668 36,222 20,355 324.577 23,219 506,394
$ (15,450) § (6,126) % (77,777 § (2.668) $ (36,222) 3  (20.355) § (324577) $  (23,219) $  (506,394)
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TURN 2 FOUNDATION, INC.

FORM 990-PF - PART IV

34-1847687

CAPITAL GAINS AND LOSSES FOR TAX ON INVESTthNT INCOME

Date Date sold
Kind of Property Description ES acquired
Gross sale Depreciation Cost or FMV Ad) basis Excess of Gain
price less allowed/ other as of as of FMV over or
expenses of sale allowable basis 12/31/69 12/31/69 ad) basis (loss)
TOTAL SHORT-TERM CAPITAL GAIN DIVIDENDS 1,737.
TOTAL LONG-TERM CAPITAL GAIN DIVIDENDS 10,670.
MORGAN STANLEY GLBL NT 6.75% Pl 08/27/2002| 04/15/2011
PROPERTY TYPE: SECURITIES
50,000. 50,000.
WELLS FARGO CAPTL XV 9.75% Pl 10/09/2008| 10/03/2011
PROPERTY TYPE: SECURITIES
100, 000. 100,000.
2517.623 SHS FIDELITY DIVERSIFIED INTERN [Pl 01/29/2001| 06/29/2011
PROPERTY TYPE: SECURITIES
76,259. 62,210. 14,049.
2290.951 SHS GATEWAY FUND CLASS A P| 10/22/2009| 06/29/2011
PROPERTY TYPE: SECURITIES
60,344. 56,701. 3,643,
879.353 SHS MATTHEWS CHINA FUND P| 03/01/2006| 06/29/2011
PROPERTY TYPE: SECURITIES
25,369. 14,791. 10,578.
TOTAL GAIN(LOSS) +vveeedeceeesoosesossonoassososssssossosnssnsssonsan 40,677.
JSA
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